Thompson, Eric - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 10:51 AM
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Subject: Re: Rains

Hmmm, if we knew everything at the right time { guess it could happen. There are so many people in the mix on this one it may
be difficult to coordinate.
OFO-Verifying food safety and animal welfare every day.

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 10:40 AM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: RE: Rains

I know he is going to ask, is there any way to align resources so he can operate right when he gets his grant? I'm not sure how to
answer this one.

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Subject: Re: Rains

Always the difficult questions, there is no timeline, but we strive to meet the needs of the grantee. It takes at least a weeks
notice to align resources, we can't change IPP schedules in the middle of the week without an emergency or agreement. Thanks
Dr. Clarkson.

OFO-Verifying food safety and animal welfare every day.

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 09:25 AM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: Rains

David Rains called me this morning. He wanted to let me know he located the June 10™ letter from Mr. Kiecker,
which answered his questions about certification. He asked how soon inspectors would be available after he sent his
stuff in and he was able to receive a grant?

Rob Clarkson, DVM
Frontline Supervisor
Springdale District, Circuit 06
bb 785-764-9945

'OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday"
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